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From: Mona Harb <mh22@aub.edu.lb> Mark Unread (Ctrl+U/Ctrl+Q) Sent:  Thu 28/02/2013 17:18

To: Cynthia Myntt
(a3 Tonnie Choueiri
Subject: Re: student proposals for the UPG30 course

Mark this item as unread.

Dear Cynthia,

Of course, It's a great exposure for the program, the course and the students. Thanks for including them.
Best regards,

Mona

Mona Harb
Associate Professor of Urban Studies and Politics
Department of Architecture and Design
American University of Beirut

Tel. +961.1.374374 xt.3655

http://aub academia edu/MonaHarh

From: Cynthia Myntti <cmyntti@aub.edu.lb>
Date: Thu, 28 Feb 2013 12:14:03 +0200

To: Mona Harb <mh22@aub.edu.lb>

Ce: Tonnie Choueiri <tc09@aub.edu.lb>
Subject: student proposals for the UPG30 course

Dear Mona

As you know, we hired Mona Khechen to help us create the ‘architecture’ for a database of Neighborhood Initiative supported or related projects. We are in the process of putting it together now with
the help of the AUB library and the IT department.

May | ask for your permission to include the final proposals of students in last spring’s UP630 course? You gave me the final versions so | just need your approval.

Many thanks and regards
Cynthia

Cynthia Myntti PhD M Arch
Professor of Public Health Practice
and Project Leader, the Neighborhood Initiative
Office of the President
Office telephone: 01-350 000 ext 4177
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@  See more about: Mona Harb. Olindin




